



Module handbook

M5 a58 Global Food, Nutrition and Health Faculty of Life Sciences: Food, Nutrition and Health University of Bayreuth - Germany

General information and reading notes

A central component of the Bologna process is the modularisation of degree programmes which means a switch from the former course system to a modular system by grouping thematically related courses into course bundles - or modules.

This module handbook contains the description of all modules offered in the degree programme. The module handbook provides transparency and gives students, prospective students and other internal and external interested persons with information on the content of the individual modules, their qualification goals as well as qualitative and quantitative requirements.

Legal force

Module descriptions serve to increase transparency and provide better orientation regarding the modules of a degree programme. Only the relevant examination and study regulations are legally binding.

Examinations

The module handbook provides information on the module examinations. Slashes are to be read as "or" and denote alternative examination forms. If a module has partial examinations, their respective weighting is indicated. The weighting is relevant for the calculation of the overall module grade.

The scope and duration of the respective examination forms are regulated in the examination and study regulations of the programme.

Table of contents

Alphabetical index can be found on page 26

A: Approaches + Targets + Controversies	
Fak721259: Food and Society (20W)	4
Fak721260: Global Health Policy (20W)	
Fak721261: Climate Change and its Consequences (20W)	6
Fak721262: Components and Production of Plant and Animal Foods (20W)	
Fak721263: Medicine and Nutrition (20W)	. 8
Fak721264: Global Political Economy of Food (20W)	9
Fak721268: Research Strategies and Methods (20W)	10
B: Food, Nutrition and Health in a Global Context	
Fak721266: Food Security and Development (20W)	11
Fak720426: Introduction to Law and Food Law (20S)	12
Fak721267: International Nutrition Politics (20W)	
Fak723347: Food, Health and Climate Communication (23W)	14
C und D: Specialization	
C: Issues in Food, Nutrition and Health	
Fak220621: Biodiversity, Climate Change and Health (20S)	
Fak726012: Malnutrition – from Theory to Practice (24S)	16
Fak726013: Lecture Series "Planetary Health – Connecting the dots" (24S)	17
Fak726014: Food Quality and Supply Chain Management (24S)	18
D: Theories, Methods and Skills	
Fak323127: Environment and Economics (24S)	
Fak324906: Impact Entrepreneurship – Developing Social and Ecological Innovations (24S)	
Fak521281: Foundations of Sustainability (24S)	
Fak721985: Science Communication (21W)	
Fak726015: Scientific Writing for Planetary Health (24S)	23
Mandatory Internship (Praktikum)	
Fak721278: Mandatory Internship (Praktikum) (20W)	24
Master Thesis	
Fak721239: Master Thesis – Global Food, Nutrition and Health (20W)	25

Fak721259: Food an Valid from: 01.10.2020	d Society		
Teaching language:	Duration:	Contact hours:	Link to HTML page
English	one semester	30	
Credit points:	Frequency:	Self-study hours:	
5	winter semester	120	
Person responsible for the mo Bartelmeß, Tina; Prof. Dr.	dule:		
Description of coursework and	d examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Essay			100
- Zhen, W. (2019). Food Studie Learning objectives: This module explores the socia	ng the sociology of Food & Eating s: A Hands-On Guide. Bloomsbur al and cultural aspects of food. T	g. London, New York: Bloomsbur ry Academic. he students acquire basic knowle ents are able to identify social stru	edge about social science
that influence food habits in re to conceptualise the connection	eal life contexts. Furthermore, sto ons between individual food hal ood in the development of ident	udents are able to explain how fo bits and wider social patterns. Fir ities, cultures, group dynamics, s	ood sociology can help ally, students are able to
Learning contents:			
 Sociological Perspectives on Culinary Cultures & Globaliza Food atHome & Food in Publ Food & Power Food, Identity & Distinction Food, Gender & the Body Food & Migration Food & Ageing Food in the Media & Digital F 	ation of Diets		
Type and scope of the courses			
Lecture and seminar (2 hours	per week)		

Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 30	Link to HTML page
Credit points:	Frequency:	Self-study hours:	
Person responsible for the Dorlach, Tim; Prof. Dr.			
Description of coursewor	k and examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Essay			100
Learning objectives: Students acquire a basic u	017). Governing global health: Inderstanding of the political i	Who runs the world and why?. C nstitutions and actors that shape elopments in global health policy	e global health outcomes. Based
Learning contents:	f Health		

Fak721261: Climate Valid from: 01.10.2020	Change and its Cons	equences	
Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 60	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 5	Frequency: summer semester	Self-study hours: 90	
Person responsible for the mo Nagel, Eckhard; Prof. Dr. Dr.	odule:		
Description of coursework an	d examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Written examination			100
Prerequisites: none			
functions and climate change	ental knowledge about organ sy associated diseases and health- multiple interrelationships betwo	related consequences. In this cor	ntext, students will develop a
Learning contents: - Determinants of health - Organ systems: anatomy and - Climate change-associated c			
Type and scope of the courses lecture (2 hours per week) accompanying seminar (2 hou			

Г

Fak721262: Compor Valid from: 01.10.2020	nents and Production	of Plant and Anima	l Foods
Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 60	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 5	Frequency: summer semester	Self-study hours: 90	
Person responsible for the mo Vlot-Schuster, Anna Cornelia;			
Description of coursework an	d examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Module exam			100
Presentation (50%), written ex	amination (50%)		
Prerequisites: None			
threat to food security and pla Global Food, Nutrition and He (ii) food systems and the prod physiology of food crops. Furt human health is a prerequisite Based on this interdisciplinary interwoven at a global scale. T	is food is an essential prerequisit anetary health, which includes er alth therefore requires knowledg uction of plant and animal food her, knowledge of modern breed e of change. Tapproach, the students will real They can develop strategies aimin aware of the existing challenges	nvironmental and human health ge about (i) the ingredients of fo products, and (iii) the influence ling techniques and their influe ze how food, nutrition, climate ng at changes in food systems to	n aspects. An understanding of bod and their health impacts, of climate change on the ence on environmental and change, and health are owards securing human and
food production strategies of physiology and how these pla CRIPSR/Cas genome editing w The seminar will include introd	omponents of food and their cor plant and animal food products, y into plant breeding schemes. <i>F</i> vill be explored and connected to ductions to plant production sys ding Food Production, Food Sup rgets, Smart Farming.	and will focus on the influence additionally, modern plant bree o modern smart farming approa tems as well as supply chains. S	of climate change on plant ding techniques, including aches. tudents will prepare and share
Type and scope of the courses - Lecture (2 hours per week) - Seminar (2 hours per week)	::		

Fak721263: Medicine and Nutrition Valid from: 01.10.2020

	-		
Teaching language:	Duration:	Contact hours:	Link to HTML page
English	one semester	60	
Credit points:	Frequency:	Self-study hours:	
5	winter semester	90	
Person responsible for the mo	dule:		
Nagel, Eckhard; Prof. Dr. Dr.			
Description of coursework an	d examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Written examination			100
Prerequisites:			
None			
relationship between medicin The students acquire basic kn gastrointestinal tract in relatic Students will gain a profound molecular mechanism in the p Furthermore, students will be related behaviour and how th Building up on this knowledg life scenarios.	he and nutrition. owledge about the key aspects of on to nutritional functions. insight into the field of macronu oathogenesis of selected nutritio able to name and describe psycl ese approaches can enrich and e e, they will be able to identify a r	nical, psychological, and sociolog of anatomical and physiological r ntrients and their digestion. They n-associated metabolic diseases. hological and sociological appro- expand the biomedical perspecti- nultitude of influencing factors o es for scientific work - e.g. regardi	elationships specifically of the will be able to evaluate the aches to eating and food- ve of food and nutrition. In food intake in different real-
- Dual process accounts and ir	s of macronutrients	ment on eating behaviour	
Type and scope of the courses - Lecture (2 hours per week) - Tutorial (2 hours per week)	5:		

Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 30	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 5	Frequency: summer semester	Self-study hours: 120	
Person responsible for the Dorlach, Tim; Prof. Dr.	e module:		
Description of coursewor	k and examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Essay			100
Literature recommendation Clapp, J. (2020). Food (3rd			
Learning objectives:			
	d on this knowledge, they are a	nd economic processes that sha ble to analyze current developn	pe the world food system and nents in global food governance
Learning contents:			
	ient of the World Food System f Global Food Governance al Food Governance		
Type and scope of the cou	urses:		

Fak721268: Researd Valid from: 01.10.2020	ch Strategies and Me	thods		
Teaching language: English	Duration:	Contact hours:	Link to	o HTML page
Credit points:	Frequency:	Self-study hours:		
Person responsible for the m Bartelmeß, Tina; Prof. Dr.	odule:			n an
Description of coursework a	nd examinations:		I	
Title:				Weight:
Term Paper				100
Learning objectives: The students acquire detaile focus on qualitative research for a range of research quest by defining the appropriate	s for preparation: ion to Qualitative Research. Sage d and differentiated knowledge methods. Based on this knowle ions. Furthermore, they can dev approaches for data collection a itative data analysis. Based on th	about the research process in dge, they can choose the appr elop designs for qualitative stu nd conducting their own resea	ropriate met udies on foo arch. Finally,	hod of data collection d, nutrition and health students acquire a
Learning contents: Qualitative Research Method - Research paradigms and de - Qualitative research metho - Analysing and reporting qu	esigns in social sciences ds (interviews, focus groups, par	rticipant observation, docume	nt analysis)	
Type and scope of the course seminar (2 hours per week)	25:			

Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 30	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 5	Frequency: summer semester	Self-study hours: 120	
Person responsible for tl Dorlach, Tim; Prof. Dr.	ne module:		
Description of coursewo	rk and examinations:		1
Title:	Weight:		
Module exam	100		
Portfolio: regular respon	se papers (60%), final paper (40%	5)	
Prerequisites: None			
Learning objectives:			
Students acquire a basic focus on the countries of		ge enables them to analyze curr	nent are connected, with a specifi rent developments in food securit
Learning contents: - The Political Economy of - Food Security Governa			
Type and scope of the co	ourses:		
Seminar (2 hours per we			

Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 60	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 5	Frequency: winter semester	Self-study hours: 90	
Person responsible for the Purnhagen, Kai; Prof. Dr.	nodule:		
Description of coursework a	and examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Written examination			100
Prerequisites: None			
 Distinguish between differ Distinguish between nationalish Distinguish between differ 	derstanding their differences a rent branches of a legal system nal, international and suprana rent sources of international la	and analyze their interactions t as and analyze their interaction tional legal systems and analy: w	ns through examples
 Describe the features of th Know the main aspects of Describe the role and the Describe the roles and fun Be able to assess whether Be able to describe the ord Understand the 'four fund Describe the main provision 	a competence is within the sp linary legislative procedure in amental freedoms' and the fu :t" the base of EU Food Law and k ons of selected pieces of EU foo	ment ites under the WTO aw ards Il as the basis of their historica here of the EU or of the Memb the EU nctioning of the internal marke	er States et
 Describe the features of th Know the main aspects of Describe the role and the Describe the roles and fun Be able to assess whether Be able to describe the ord Understand the 'four fund Describe the main provision Describe the main provision directive, hygiene package) Identify the main features Develop legal thinking ski Be able to recall legal information 	e peaceful settlement of dispu- International Human Rights La characteristics of private stand ctions of EU institutions, as we a competence is within the sp linary legislative procedure in amental freedoms' and the fu- ct" the base of EU Food Law and k ons of selected pieces of EU foo of the CAP lls mation (laws, interpretations,	ment ites under the WTO aw ards Il as the basis of their historica here of the EU or of the Memb the EU nctioning of the internal marke mow its main provisions	er States et v, novel food regulation, GMO databases,
 Describe the features of th Know the main aspects of Describe the role and the Describe the roles and fun Be able to assess whether Be able to describe the ord Understand the 'four fund Describe the "Brussel effect Describe the main provision directive, hygiene package) Identify the main features Develop legal thinking ski Be able to recall legal information 	e peaceful settlement of dispu- International Human Rights La characteristics of private stand ctions of EU institutions, as we a competence is within the sp linary legislative procedure in amental freedoms' and the fu- ct" the base of EU Food Law and k ons of selected pieces of EU foo of the CAP lls mation (laws, interpretations,	ment ites under the WTO aw ards Il as the basis of their historica here of the EU or of the Membe the EU nctioning of the internal marke mow its main provisions od legislation (e.g. labelling law cases) from the major EU law d	er States et v, novel food regulation, GMO databases,
 Describe the features of th Know the main aspects of Describe the role and the Describe the roles and fun Be able to assess whether Be able to describe the ord Understand the 'four fund Describe the main provision directive, hygiene package) Identify the main featuress Develop legal thinking ski Be able to recall legal infor Bring theory and practice 	e peaceful settlement of dispu- International Human Rights La characteristics of private stand ctions of EU institutions, as we a competence is within the sp linary legislative procedure in amental freedoms' and the fu- tt" the base of EU Food Law and k ons of selected pieces of EU food of the CAP lls mation (laws, interpretations, together, applying the legal per s to provide students with a wo bod law. The course is divided in allowed by an introduction into	ment ites under the WTO aw ards ill as the basis of their historica here of the EU or of the Membr the EU nctioning of the internal marke mow its main provisions od legislation (e.g. labelling law cases) from the major EU law d erspective acquired in the lecture ell-rounded introduction to law into three thematic blocks, star	er States et v, novel food regulation, GMO databases,
 Describe the features of th Know the main aspects of Describe the role and the Describe the roles and fun Be able to assess whether Be able to describe the ord Understand the 'four fund Describe the main provision Describe the principles at Describe the main provision directive, hygiene package) Identify the main features Develop legal thinking ski Be able to recall legal infor Bring theory and practice 	e peaceful settlement of dispu- International Human Rights La characteristics of private stand ctions of EU institutions, as we a competence is within the sp linary legislative procedure in amental freedoms' and the fu- ctt" the base of EU Food Law and k ons of selected pieces of EU foo of the CAP lls mation (laws, interpretations, together, applying the legal per s to provide students with a w- bod law. The course is divided foo ollowed by an introduction into od Law specifically.	ment ites under the WTO aw ards ill as the basis of their historica here of the EU or of the Membr the EU nctioning of the internal marke mow its main provisions od legislation (e.g. labelling law cases) from the major EU law d erspective acquired in the lecture ell-rounded introduction to law into three thematic blocks, star	er States et v, novel food regulation, GMO databases, ures to real-life examples w, with a specific focus on EU Law, rting with a general introduction

Fak721267: Internat Valid from: 01.10.2020	ional Nutrition Politio	CS	
Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 30	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 5	Frequency: winter semester	Self-study hours: 120	
Person responsible for the mo Dorlach, Tim; Prof. Dr.	odule:		
Description of coursework and	d examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Essay			100
Prerequisites: None			
		ion politics, in the Global North a ts in nutrition politics, to identify	
Learning contents: - International Nutrition Politic - Nutrition Politics in the Globa - Nutrition Politics in the Globa	al North		
Type and scope of the courses Seminar (2 hours per week)	5:		

Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 30	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 5	Frequency: summer semester	Self-study hours: 120	
Person responsible for the Bartelmeß, Tina; Prof. Dr.	e module:		
Description of courseworl	and examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Module exam	100		
presentation (50%), annot	ated presentation (50%)		
Prerequisites: None			
communication. Furtherm	ore, they know successful strat	of theories, strategies, and meth egies of public engagement for itive communication approache	food and health-related challen
- factors that influence pu - food, nutrition, and heal	nication research: theories, strat blic understanding of climate c h in the context of climate cha ge communication approaches	hange nge	
Type and scope of the cou			

Fak220621: Biodiversity, Climate Change and Health Valid from: 01.04.2020 **Teaching language: Duration: Contact hours:** Link to HTML page English one semester 60 **Credit points:** Self-study hours: Frequency: 90 5 summer semester Person responsible for the module: Thomas, Stephanie; Dr. Description of coursework and examinations: Title: Weight: Written elaboration (ungraded) seminar presentation (graded) 100 **Prerequisites:** None Learning objectives: At the end of this course, the students will have acquired a good understanding of how drivers such as loss of biodiversity, land use change or climate change can impact on human and animal health. Learning contents: Health implications of Global Change: The lecture synthesizes information on the most important interlinkages between biodiversity, climate change and health. It covers the concepts of one health, and planetary health and includes an overview of related Sustainable Development Goals, CBD Aichi Targets, and the joint work program of CBD and WHO. Current Research in Health implications of Global Change: In the seminar we review and discuss current contributions which cover the biodiversity - climate change - health nexus especially for zoonotic infectious diseases, with a special focus on global change drivers such as biodiversity loss, land use change and climate change. This knowledge is used to articulate future research priorities.

Type and scope of the courses:

V Health implications of Global Change (2 SWS, 2 CP) S Current Research in Health implications of Global Change (2SWS, 3CP)

Teaching language: English			Link to HTML page	
Credit points: 5	Frequency: summer semester	Self-study hours: 120		
Person responsible for t	ne module:			
Description of coursewo	rk and examinations:		I	
Title:			Weight:	
Exam				
Prerequisites: The course is limited in a be dieticians or have a b	dmission. Interested students sh ackground in nutrition.	ould		
	tudents with knowledge and ski rthermore, the students will disc ols from a global perspective. A s	uss policy dilemmas about mal	nutrition and evaluate	
	n.			
appropriate diagnosis to	urses:			
appropriate diagnosis to treatment of malnutritio Type and scope of the co Seminar (2 hours per we Notes:	urses: ek)			
appropriate diagnosis to treatment of malnutritio Type and scope of the co Seminar (2 hours per we Notes:	urses:	r Tel-Hai-College Israel.		

Fak726013: Lecture Valid from: 01.04.2024	Series "Planetary Hea	alth – Connecting the o	dots"	
Teaching language:	Duration:	on: Contact hours: Lin		
English	one semester	30		
Credit points:	Frequency:	Self-study hours:		
3	summer semester	60	ALE VE	
Person responsible for the mo Quentin, Wilm; Prof. Dr.				
Description of coursework and	d examinations:			
Title:			Weight:	
Exam			100	
Essay or presentation Requirement for the submissio	on of this module performance i	s the 80 % participation in the lectu	ures.	
Prerequisites: None				
worldwide. - be able to put different subje - be able to name relevant inte - be able to identify factors inf	lge of the most important polition	ental change	2	
future? The lecture series Plan causal relations between envi perspective, including natural	etary Health - Connecting the D ronment, climate change and he science, public health, economi	in our times? You wonder about ho ots students will introduce student alth. The series takes a broad integ cs, and social science. It aims to ins nal experts from various disciplines	is to knowledge about grative, transdisciplinary pire future pioneers of	

Type and scope of the courses:

Different lectures from experts from the university of Bayreuth as well as from different fields.

Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours:	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 5	Frequency: summer semester	Self-study hours:	
Person responsible for th Fikar, Christian; Prof. Dr.			
Description of coursewor	rk and examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Exam			100
written exam (60%); case	e studies and group assignments	incl. presentations (40%)	
Prerequisites:			
None Learning objectives: After completion of the c the importance of quality	y management within the food ir	ndustry. They will be able to inv	anagement and are able to highl estigate various supply chain oordination within such systems.
None Learning objectives: After completion of the c the importance of quality	y management within the food ir concepts on how to improve proc pply chains d metrics ent concepts ion	ndustry. They will be able to inv	estigate various supply chain
None Learning objectives: After completion of the of the importance of quality structures and develop of Learning contents: The course tackles: - Introduction to food su - Supply chain drivers and - Risk management - Food quality management - Supply chain coordinati	y management within the food ir concepts on how to improve proc pply chains d metrics ent concepts ion Iling purses:	ndustry. They will be able to inv	estigate various supply chain

Fak323127: Environr Valid from: 01.04.2024	ment and Economics		
Teaching language:	Duration:	Contact hours:	Link to HTML page
English	one semester	45	
Credit points:	Frequency:	Self-study hours:	
5	every semester	105	
Person responsible for the mo	dule:		
Stadelmann, David; Prof. Dr.			
Description of coursework and	d examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Module Exam			100
analysis can help to understan participants will understand th and government. The module be given to the health care sec economic evaluations can be p	d and solve problems related to ne importance of incentives, mar focuses on an economical way c tor. It is being taught, how the e	ceptual tools in economics. They v the environment, climate, and pul kets, market failure, and the intera f thinking about real world proble conomic efficiency in health care o	blic health. Course Iction between markets Ims. Special attention will
 Evaluate link between econo Analyze economic consequence Perform economic evaluation Explore types of economic evaluation 	market failure and solutions to n mic performance and the enviro nces of climate change and costs ns related to health care sector	nment s/benefits of climate protection alysis, cost-effectiveness analysis, c	cost-utility analysis)
Type and scope of the courses Lecture (3 hours per week)	:		

Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 45	Link to HTML page
Credit points:	Frequency: every semester	Self-study hours:	
Person responsible for the Jakob, Eva; Prof. Dr.	module:		
Description of coursework	and examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Exam			100
The module examination c	onsists of a presentation and	the submission of a written solu	tion concept.
None Learning objectives:	disciplinary master's student	s from all faculties and to enable	them to jointly develop solutions
Learning objectives: The aim is to connect inter for social and/or ecological biodiversity loss, climate ch By taking the course, susta developed. Through this co deeper understanding of the Learning contents:	I problems using innovative r hange, environmentally frien inable, impact-oriented actic burse, you will not only learn hese challenges, which is esp	nethods. Examples of these are a dly production/additive manufac n can be experienced and solutic a range of methods to address gl ecially enhanced through interdi	obal challenges, but also develop sciplinary collaboration.
None Learning objectives: The aim is to connect inter for social and/or ecological biodiversity loss, climate cl By taking the course, susta developed. Through this co deeper understanding of t Learning contents: You will learn advanced kn through innovative metho ecological challenges. In advanced	I problems using innovative r hange, environmentally frien- inable, impact-oriented actic burse, you will not only learn hese challenges, which is esp owledge in the field of impac ds). Furthermore, you will lea ddition to obtaining a founda	nethods. Examples of these are a dly production/additive manufac n can be experienced and solutic a range of methods to address gl ecially enhanced through interdi ct entrepreneurship (i.e., solving s rn how to develop your own sust tion of scientifically based conten	cute and global challenges such as turing, nutrition and smart cities. ons to global problems are obal challenges, but also develop
None Learning objectives: The aim is to connect inter for social and/or ecological biodiversity loss, climate cl By taking the course, susta developed. Through this co deeper understanding of the Learning contents: You will learn advanced kn through innovative metho ecological challenges. In ac will learn the necessary too	I problems using innovative r hange, environmentally frien- inable, impact-oriented actic burse, you will not only learn hese challenges, which is esp owledge in the field of impac ds). Furthermore, you will lea ddition to obtaining a founda	nethods. Examples of these are a dly production/additive manufac n can be experienced and solutic a range of methods to address gl ecially enhanced through interdi ct entrepreneurship (i.e., solving s rn how to develop your own sust tion of scientifically based conten	cute and global challenges such as turing, nutrition and smart cities. ons to global problems are obal challenges, but also develop sciplinary collaboration. social and/or ecological problems ainable solutions for social and/or nt on impact entrepreneurship, yo

Fak521281: Foundat Valid from: 01.04.2024	tions of Sustainability	/	
Teaching language:	Duration:	Contact hours:	Link to HTML page
German	one semester	45	
Credit points:	Frequency:	Self-study hours:	STAN -
5	every semester	105	
Person responsible for the mo	odule:		
Steinbauer, Manuel; Prof. Dr.			
Description of coursework an	d examinations:		
Title:			Weight:
Exam			100
Prerequisites: None			
Learning objectives: Students gain an overview of perspective of different discip		and thus develop a comprehensi	ve understanding from the
Type and scope of the courses Lecture (2 hours per week) Seminar (1 hour per week)	5:		

Fak721985: Science Communication Valid from: 01.10.2021 **Contact hours: Teaching language: Duration:** Link to HTML page English 30 one semester **Credit points:** Self-study hours: Frequency: 60 3 summer semester Person responsible for the module: Bartelmeß, Tina; Prof. Dr. Description of coursework and examinations: Title: Weight: Essay 100 Learning objectives: Students acquire knowledge of the theoretical foundations of communicating science to the public. They deal with scientific literature and prepare it for specific target groups. They develop and practise various strategies to reach target groups effectively. In addition, students acquire skills in writing texts and designing visual representations to effectively communicate scientific findings to the public. Learning contents: - Scientists and the public - Perspectives of research on scholarly and science communication - Target groups and their characterisation - Models, theories and approaches of science communication - Texts, visuals, types, media, and practices of science communication Type and scope of the courses: Seminar (2 hours per week)

Fak726015: Scientifi Valid from: 01.04.2024	c Writing for Planeta	ry Health			
Teaching language:	Duration:	Contact hours:	Link to HTML page		
English	one semester	30			
Credit points:	Frequency:	Self-study hours:			
3	summer semester	60			
Person responsible for the mo Quentin, Wilm; Prof. Dr.					
Description of coursework and	d examinations:				
Title:			Weight:		
Exam			100		
Small tasks during semester					
Prerequisites: None List of preparatory reading - The Lancet 2015: Planetary health: a new science for exceptional action - Transdisciplinary Research Priorities for Human and Planetary Health in the Context of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development - Writing a scientific article: A step-by-step guide for beginners - HERA EU Research Agenda Learning objectives: The aim of this module is to acquire skills in scientific writing and to gain insight into inter- and transdisciplinary research in the field of planetary health.					
including writing an introduct developing a title. In addition, a journal, the peer-review proc introduction to these topics, a	ion, methods, results, and conclu students will learn about differe cess, and how to respond to revio	consist of overview presentations ision section, visualising results, w nt types of journals, factors to con ewer comments. Each class will co is knowledge. In addition, most cl eld of planetary health.	vriting an abstract, and Isider when selecting nsist of a theoretical		
Type and scope of the courses Seminar (2 hours per week)	:				

Teaching language: English	Duration: one semester	Contact hours: 0	Link to HTML page
Credit points: 10	Frequency: every semester	Self-study hours: 300	
Person responsible for the Prof. Dr. Tim Dorlach			
Description of coursewor	k and examinations:		1
Title:			Weight:
Report (ungraded)			100
Prerequisites: None For more information, see		delines for the mandatory intern	ship in the study programme "Glo
Food, Nutrition and Healt			
Food, Nutrition and Healt Learning objectives:			
Learning objectives: Students gain practical ex		r programme and their profession and also improve their soft skills.	nal career goals. They can apply th
Learning objectives: Students gain practical ex	practical activities or research		
Learning objectives: Students gain practical ex theoretical knowledge in Learning contents:	practical activities or research		

Teaching language: German/English	Duration:	Contact hours:	Link to F	ITML page	
Credit points: 30	Frequency: every semester	Self-study hours: 900	R.M.		
Person responsible for th All professors	e module:				9
Description of coursewor	k and examinations:		J		
Title:			١	Veight:	
Master Thesis				100	
Learning objectives: Students acquire the abil scientific methods.	al competence required for thi	n semesters 1-3 a comprehensive research questio is, students have further develope	-		-
Learning contents:	research question (topic ident	tification), developing a concept,	literature resear	ch, data co	llection

Index

Fak721259: Food and Society (20W)	1
Fak721259: Food and Society (20W) 4 Fak721260: Global Health Policy (20W) 5	5
Fak721261: Climate Change and its Consequences (20W)	5
Fak721262: Components and Production of Plant and Animal Foods (20W)	7
Fak721263: Medicine and Nutrition (20W)	3
Fak721264: Global Political Economy of Food (20W)	9
Fak721263: Medicine and Nutrition (20W) 8 Fak721264: Global Political Economy of Food (20W) 9 Fak721268: Research Strategies and Methods (20W) 10)
Fak721266: Food Security and Development (20W)11Fak720426: Introduction to Law and Food Law (20S)12	1
Fak720426: Introduction to Law and Food Law (20S) 12	2
Fak721267: International Nutrition Politics (20W)	3
Fak723347: Food, Health and Climate Communication (23W) 14	1
Fak220621: Biodiversity, Climate Change and Health (20S)	5
Fak324906: Impact Entrepreneurship – Developing Social and Ecological Innovations (24S))
Fak721985: Science Communication (21W) 22 Fak721278: Mandatory Internship (Praktikum) (20W) 24	2
Fak721278: Mandatory Internship (Praktikum) (20W) 24	1
Fak721239: Master Thesis – Global Food, Nutrition and Health (20W) 25	5
Fak726014: Food Quality and Supply Chain Management (24S) 18 Fak521281: Foundations of Sustainability (24S) 21	3
Fak521281: Foundations of Sustainability (24S) 21	1
Fak726013: Lecture Series "Planetary Health – Connecting the dots" (24S) 17 Fak726012: Malnutrition – from Theory to Practice (24S) 16	7
Fak726012: Malnutrition – from Theory to Practice (24S) 16	5
Fak726015: Scientific Writing for Planetary Health (24S) 23	3